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The Crucible - PeopleSoft vs. Oracle

Unfair Competition Claim in California State Court
(November 2003 - December 2004)
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‘Damage Claim for > $2 billion
{4 149 Customers Around the World
{79 Days of Deposition

¢ 10 million pages reviewed

. =i -...:..‘_:-, :-..:,F.JJ;.-.

9 4.5 million pages produced

' Team went from 5 attorneys to 32 attorneys

k| COGENT LEGAL www.cogentlegal.com



Y2K Class Action-Auto Parts Computers

46 Plaintiffs

44 Boxes of Docs
46 Timelines

46 PMK Depositions

46 Settlements
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From: Bob Jones
To: Cindy Shepard
Date: March 5, 2013
Subject: Re: Contract

On the 28th, Sid told me that XYZ would

sign up for $1 million.

ABCO01234
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An email’s story

Bob Jones types
an email.

COGENT LEGAL

From: Bob Jones
To: Cindy Shepard
Date: March 5, 2013
Subject: He: Contract

On the 28th, 5id tald me that XYZ would
sign up for 51 millian.



An email’s story

Bob emails it to
Cindy.

COGENT LEGAL

From: Bob Jones
To: Cindy Shepard
Date: March 5, 2013
Subject: He: Contract

On the 28th, 5id tald me that XYZ would
sign up for 51 millian.



An email’s story

Copies go to
iPads and other
mobile devices.

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

Company
servers have
copies.

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

Gmail servers
have copies.

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

Copies are
printed and filed.

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

A lawsuit is filed.

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

Litigation hold
memaos are
Issued.

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

Document
requests go out.

From: Bob Jones
To: Cindy Shepard
Date: March 5, 2013
Subject: He: Contract

On the 28th, Sid told me that XYZ would
sign up for 51 million.
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An email’s story

Documents are
collected.

COGENT LEGAL

From: Bob Jones

To: Cindy Shepard
Date: March 5, 2013
Subject: He: Contract

On the 28th, 5id tald me that XYZ would
sign up for 51 millian.




An email’s story

The email
Is found in
document
review.

From: Bob Jones

To: Cindy Shepard
Date: March 5, 2013
Subject: He: Contract

On the 28th, 5id tald me that XYZ would
sign up for 51 millian.
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An emaill’s

Complairt

) Litigatin

Hekd Document co“mtim

— 05 .
— Production
Subpeena P
N "‘-‘J
The email is —
numbered and
produced. . e
From: Bob Jones
To: Cindy Shepard i From: Bab Jones
Date: March 5, 2013 To: Cindy Shepard
Subject: Re: Contract Date: March 5, 2013

Subject: Re; Confract

On the 28th, Sid tald me that XY,

sign up for 51 million. On the 26th, Sid told me that XYZ would

sigr up for 51 million.

ABCO1234
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An email’s story

Complairt

—  Litigatin: . coll -
Hekd Document mun
— Production

Subpeena

The email is used
at deposition.

From: Bob Jones

To: Cindy Shepard i From: Bab Jones
Date: March 5, 2013 To: Cindy Shepard
Subject: Re: Contract Date: March 5, 2013

Subject: Re; Confract

On the 28th, Sid tald me that XY,

sign up for 51 million. On the 28th, Sid told me that XYZ would

sigr up for 51 million.

ABCO1234
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An email’s story

Complairt

) Litigatin . coll e
Hekd Document mun
— Production

Subpeena

The email is used
at trial.

From: Bob Jones

To: Cindy Shepard i From: Bab Jones
Date: March 5, 2013 To: Cindy Shepard
Subject: Re: Contract Uate: March 5, 2013

Subject: Re; Confract

On the 28th, Sid tald me that XY,

sign up for $1 million., O the 28th, Sid toldl me that XY7 wild

sigr up for 51 million.
ABCO1234 i &
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The Story of an Email

] Complaint

_ rer—— : Contract _
— | = Review
Litigatio .
Hold Document
= Gallgctian Production

Subpoena
L]

Litigation
technology helps " ..
you understand St B Contat
and te" this On the 28th, Sid told me that XYZ would
email’s story (and """
all the other
stories in your
litigation). ABC01234
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Tip - capture fields from electronic data

MNew Message | ﬁ - @Wwi} & ,_:_:
@ _.1 h|$ﬂ|_~‘€-_iﬁ!@,ﬂ:lgose ;

Object Type: Docurment | v

From: Bob Jones
To: Cindy Shepard
Date: March 5, 2013
Subject: Re: Contract

Ful Name: | ABC01234 (2013-03-05 Jones to Shepard re Sid $1 M conversation)

_ Short Name: |ABC01234 | fl

Trait _
On the 28th, Sid told me that XYZ would | Attach Count 10
sign up for $1 million. | Attachment(s)

Author(s) ~ |Bob.Jone

| Bates-Begn |aBCOTZM4
| Bates - End SHEMDE .

ES| often has data in fields Fe=—

'get fields in discovery, and i' gLEx# o ...?ﬁejj'[j]j'gjj'?%j???’jj'ﬁj'jfﬁfﬁfjj'jj'ﬁj'jfﬁfﬁfjj'jj'jj'ﬁj'jfﬁfjj'jj'jj'ﬁj'jfﬁfﬁfjj'jj'jj'ﬁﬁ'ﬁfﬁfjj'jj'jj'ﬁj'jfﬁfﬁfjj'jj'jj'ﬁﬁ'ﬁfﬁfjj'jj'jj'ﬁj'jfﬁfﬁfjj'ﬁﬁfﬁ'ﬁfﬁfﬁfﬁf
; L S SRS
| Linked File 1} C:\Users\mfkel_000\Desktop\Temp\ABC01234 pdf - (Acrobat) |
Linked Issues Damages, Breach of Contract

C ase M ) p an d Ot h ers -t ) ke . esDedtom

fields from Outlook PST gg:gw :_
files / other sources and E;p%ﬁ"’wsm B
put them in a database. | ;:g.:;ggi__m_;__;__;__;_5;::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_::_':

| Role In Case ob Jones tells Cindy Shepard about Sid Lastnameunknown saying XYZ for §1 million

Sent Via +

Facne: Rk i Snun_:e of DD{_: + Lang Outlook Sent Faolder (8 -.;

iy e epd =
Subject

| Tral Ex #

[
|| Evaluation

| Link Summary
e Update History




Tip - use Word to clean up OCR’d PDF text

Copying text from a
scanned & OCR’d PDF

will often copy unwanted
hard returns that mess

with formatting. Solve this
by pasting the copied text
into Word and using the
find and replace command.
Search for hard returns (\p)
and replace with a space.

Review

2014-03-27 Strip hard returns in \ @| H B

ID@7 I CEaREuRNER 2

Mavigation Pane ¥} -

man.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Pro = Home Insert Page Layout References Mailings Review il
Help =l & i b (= = .
| & o c ] o 1 B 7 U-sex x |8 == Aaibis

= ustomize - | 4 A ! Sl S
. L4 el 2 A e LA
: | Tools '
- — ' + - 3
| Find | Replace | GoTo | ) ]
IR YR ANt ]
USHOSST700449A 2 il
(11]  Patent Number: 5,870,9
[45]  Date of Patent: Feb, 16, 19 r ™1
il d Replace with: | 1]
OTHER PUBLICATIONS
Ellon Manufactunag Co., *Elhea Punch Pinieg Mack
Browhure (2 pagesh1957) 3 S g
Albrition, Richard, Elot Manufaciuring Co., Lener d More == Replace Replace Al i Close
Chel. 21, 1997 amd Chadation #1097-5359(7 pages) = L = 1 L — 1
Primary Examiner—Timothy F. Simene - B
Armorney, Agent, or Firm—imbach & Lmsbach LLE L et e S e s G e e s e e e O & TAINLASECIN
'”' ABIRACT active separatmgassembly’whwh'lmproves‘l
firuil pitting spparatus incliding a1 least a box
m mrmmmm\xﬁm ;L“ the efficiency of separation-of the pitted fruit-flesh from thef

Lt

ymﬂnpnt.ngw:mhn Wﬂ]wmh
m 1 ¥ durirtg piflieg: and

L Ling. The
pmkublynch&smuh'dﬂmumluﬂxmﬂmﬂu

% knlﬁ:d:idjlgmmb]yﬂﬁhwyﬂ:%lﬂlwmlh
. iR ik the. st thicing - Alee

when mtnﬁmwdﬂvmhmmﬂrﬁubmm
MBUHMQMIMnMj far rotating
the box cam, a pivel unit which un

mecipin
GWEMwuqumcmmmmﬂ preferably also
m‘uhmmliy causing the lnun&gammt

13 Claims, 21 Deawing Sheets

26
— = O 2
| n
-?/“ l 124
A \\ .
A\ N5
im = 32

holders-after-pitting. and a wipingblade positioned to wipe?
pits from the holders after pitting The holders-canbe driven?
continuously duringthe pittingoperation, orthey can bef
drivenintermittentlysoas to be stationaryduring pitting-and?
to translate before and after pitting. The separating-assembly?]
preferably includes actively driven-camtracks within the¥
knife drivingassembly which varythe force with which the"
holders grip the fruit duringand after pitting, especially?]

when the holdersare driven intermittently. The box camf
assemblyincludesabox cam, a-drive assemblyfor rotating?
the box cam,-a pivotunitwhich undergoes reciprocating?
pivotingmotion in responseto the rotatingbox cam, a set off
one ormore shafts {to which pittingknives-canbe mounted)
which reciprocate-longitudinally in responseto the reciprocating®]
pivotingmotion ofthe pivotunit and preferably alsof
a-subassembly for causing the shafts to undergo reciprocating”]
motion in directions perpendicular to theirlongitudinal®

axes. |
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Tip - use emaill fields for privilege log

Email fields (e.g., Sender,
Recipient, Date, ...) can
form the start of your
privilege log.

"

o e T, T g A
" IEH-:. a
Lo 2 I R e A T Tt SR Al s

Production

.I'E.Eﬂe_ Edit _g'lfm Insert Records Reports Tools _Help. My Saved Filters  Current View
i s Back % o NewRecord~ | (& [0 BN~ | ) DeleteRecord... | & = | B 7 U A -| @& | FFitter- fgolssueLinking | Q! || Send To =

| o O S B

rrrrr

|| Ty Case Shorteuts

|| Case Shortcuts « || [} Objects - Documents % Lrsrhw e Wog =+ Filtered: 5 of 38
. oo
i - || LexisMexis NoteMap  »
| ——neaich e Filter: (Privileged Documents) Privilege + <> Not Privileged and Privi E‘z : g
g : : : Microsoft Word v | 3] Current Record - Grid Vi
- 0 [Bates -Begin + [Date [Full Name Autho 2 Microsole Wor 2 o
S 5 P001267 Tue 08/27/2005  Letter from William Lang to Carol _ Willan| ks, Corel WordPerfect > [[E] Current Record - Record View
. ol Sﬂ-nder, ESI:[. @"L Web Browser ("FI.—ML:I [ H SPFEEdEhEEt - Grid View
3 Facts GO |poozo1g Tue 04/19/2005  Email from Phil Hawkins at LT Ev—— » | Y Spreacsheet - Record v
€A All Objects 6 |3 | 6:01:01 pm ET 20050419 1750 to Gregory Poole | RS Eastiienabes e b
I €2 Persons {18) 'P002020 Tue 04/19/2005 Email from Phil Hawkins at Philip i Facts Spreadsheet (3 | Atty-Client
i j 6:30:01 p.m. ET 20050419 1750 to Gregory Poole '
fe [} Documents (38} == : o _
| iF’DUEUE‘I Wed 04/20/2005 Letter from Gregory Poole to Phil Gregory Poole Philip Hawkins Atty Work Product
:= Issues (22) Hawkins OTD 4/20/05
3| Questions (19 P002022 EWed 04/20/2005 gtrtuséiéir;;?;zgu% E_?NEH at : Gregory Poole Philip Hawkins ﬁutrwfgegé and F'tttb:-,
i to Philip nawkins ork Froduct
All Shortcuts £ g
7] Facts (31) ~
w
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Tip - make big collections into big PDFs

Scan files, boxes or folders =2
and skip unitizing to the i Nl o
document level. Instead, e
scan a whole file as one _J

PDF. Capture box and file Collection
names during scanning.

Review

*X Box001_File001.pdf
"% Box001_File002.pdf
“T Box002_File001.pdf

EZ Key Docs Notebook_001.pdf
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Tip - name docs for sorting / searching

Good document naming =2
conventions put documents R -
at your fingertips. Think Lt
about how docs will sort, =]

identifying docs from the Collection Review
name alone, and Sharing Date Prefix Names Sort by year-month-day

@ 1998 ERIC Clearinghouse on Adult Career and Vocational Education re 65 percent visual learners, pdf

d OCS W i't h C I i e ntS/Ot h e rS ) #L1 2008-07-07 Trial Exhibits and Demonstrative Evidence (Michael Warshauer).pdf

@ 2009-03-26 Ball State Study on Screen Time.pdf
@ 2012-04 Persuasion Strategies Visual Persuasion Study.pdf
@ 2012-12-06 Park and Feigenson - Effects of a Visual Technelogy on Mock Juror Decision Making. pdf

.a-a :
o BOXOOl_FI IEOOlpdf @ 2013-12-04 Annctated Article- Trial Exhibits and Demonstrative Evidence (Warshauer Durmont).pdf
@ 2013-12-11 Mind Tools website on 85 percent visual learners.pdf
E] 2014-01-15 A2L blog re Do not read PowerPoint slides - split attention.pdf

! i BOXOO]_ [:lle(:)C)zp)chC @2{314-'[?1-24Am}r Singer re Wizpor demonstrative online mock jury research,pdf

na: Box002_FileQ01.pdf Trial Exhibits - TX prefix

=L TX0001.pdf

EZ Key Docs Notebook_001.pdf %Eﬂiﬂ

- L1 TX0004.pdf
=L TX0005.pdf
=L TX0006.pdf
=L TX0007.pdf
=L TX0008.pdf
#Li TX0009.pdf
#L TX0010.pdf
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Tip - let docs evolve & have each stage ready

Track
documents as
they evolve from
“look at this”

to produced B = —7—] X7 Review
document, i | Collection |, duc“;l‘

to deposition | s
exhibit to —— "*""5'“
trial exhibit e =17
0 adittec
evidence. Scan mee e 0

& track each
stage and
have the right
version at your
fingertips.

ABCO1234

COGENT LEGAL



Tip - making PDFs of produced TIFFs

Electronic productions

often come in multiple

TIFFs with load files. If you [& Combine
want to take some of these | & awfis..- 88 | [ Gptions 7 | Hep
TIFFs on the road on your || T

y ' L FCADDOD0O1 if All Pages 49,52 KB 8/9/2013 &... FCADDDDOOT
I -t p -th b L FCAD000002 tif All Pages 764.62KB  8/9/2013 8. FCAD0ODDODZ
ap O ) use e combine L FCADDOD0O3. £if All Pages 71.94 KB 8/9/2013 8... FCADODO0D3
f' | . A b .t!! d L FCADDODDOY. £if All Pages 13.31 KB 8/9/2013 8... FCADDODDD4
l1ES 1IN Crooa command. T FCADDODOOS. £if All Pages 490.84 KB 8/9/2013 8. FCADDODDDS
R L FCADDODOOG £if All Pages 131.79KB  8/9/20138... FCAOD0ODDG
B L FCAODDDDOT tif All Pages TE460KE  8/9/2013 .. FCAO000007
il =S L FCAODO000S. if All Pages 72.15 KB 8/9/2013 &... FCADDODDDS
e L FCAODO000S. if All Pages 65.33 KB 8/9/2013 &... FCADDO000S
L FCAOD00010.4if All Pages 490.81KB  8/9/2013&.. FCADDODO10
— [==-" L FCAODO001 1 £if All Pages 131.75KB  8/9/20138.. FCAO000011
— \ L FCA0D0001 2 tif All Pages T6460KE  8/9/2013&.. FCADDODD12
o L FCA0D00013.f All Pages 76450KB  8/9/2013&.. FCADD00O13
T - T FCAODODO14. tif All Pages 63.51 KB 8/9/2013 8... FCA0000014
Bﬂ"&lﬂlﬂﬂ L FCADDODDT5.4if All Pages 13.35KB 8/9/2013 &... FCADD00015
L FCADDODO16.if All Pages 76450KB  8/9/2013&.. FCADDODD16
L FCADDODOT 7.f All Pages 52.99 KB 8/9/2013 &... FCADD0OD017
L FCAODO001 8 if All Pages 51,83 KB 8/9/2013 &... FCADDODD1S
L FCADDOD019 if All Pages 42,14 KB 8/9/2013 8... FCAD0D0019
L FCAODOD020. if All Pages 490.83KB  8/9/2013&.. FCADDODO20

T FCADDO002 1 if All Pages 131.77KB  8/9/20138... FCAODDD021 o

< >
Mowve Up Mowve Down [Z% Undo Fedo & ' Combine Files Cancel

Review
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Tip - add OCR to search PDFs

Scan produced documents,
pleadings, correspondence,
etc. and OCR it for

searching.

Tools Sign Comment

E- Target Folder
| » Content Editi“g (") The Same Folder Selected at Start
> Pages (@) A Folder on My Computer Browse...
s : » Interactive Objects

Recognize text using OCR on a set of J |P'Iease choose the folder for the cutput location,
files. » Forms
i il » Action Wizard File Naming
E MS02000001 - 2012-07-26 Micros... 1.71 MB -

v Text Recognition () Keep original file names

ﬁ MS02000150 - 2013-07-30 Micros... 5.30 MB

A ln This File (@) Add to original file names:

z T Insert Before Insert After
_In Multiple Files
| +original file name+ l,_'ﬂ'ﬂﬂ pdf
OCR Suspects

Chverwrite existing files
Find First Suspect

Ok I Cancel

Find All Suspects
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Tip - use advanced search in Acro

Scan produced documents, pleadings,
correspondence, etc. and OCR it for
searching. Ctrl-Shift-F for advanced search
In one or multiple documents with a nice
interface for browsing results.

" - o IEN| 1]
Fad 3 1
g_\ 7 - t ;‘ [T] Armange Windows
i Dj Arrange Windows i
- ooKIng For
Google in C:\Users\mfkel_000\Dr...\Microsoft SEC
Look In: | Results

6 document(s) with 69 instance(s)

: | ChUsersymfleel 0004 Dr..\Microsoft SEC v
: | Mew Search | -

What word or phrase would you like to search for?

s Fi - Results:
| Google | | E % GAULAMS1000001-MS01000149. pdf
. . [ B CAUL.AMS01000150-MS01000260. pelf
Return results containing: [ - C\UL.AMSD2000001 - 2012-07-26 Microsoft 10K.pdf
| Match Exact word or phrase W [ B CA\U..AMS02000150 - 2013-07-30 Microsoft 10K - MSFT_FV1304_10K.pdf

[ % CAU..A2012-07-26 Microsoft 10K pdf
Use these additional criteria:

'@9 and Google. We believe Windows competes effectively by giving customers choice, value, flexibility, security,
| W | |ls exa Ct'}" W e Apple, Google, Yahoo!, and a wide array of websites and portals that provide communication
I|:| '@? Amazon, Google, Salesforce.com, and VWware, 5CL Azure specifically faces competition from |BM, Oracle,
— I '@ with Google and a wide array of websites and portals that provide content and
'@5’ Cisco, Google, |[BM, Oracle, SAP, and numerous Web-based competitors as well as local
[ 1Whole words only | T 2

'-' s products. Google provides a hosted messaging and productivity suite that competes with the Microsoft

[ ] Cace-Sensitive
Proximity

[ ] Stemming

[ ]Include Bookmarks

[ ]Include Comments

[ ]Include Attachments

¥ and Google in offering content products and services to the consurmer. We believe the

g2 Apple, Google, and Research In Maotion. Skype competes primarily with Apple and Google, which

| COGENT LEGAL




Tip - use a case management database

A case management database such as g
CaseMap lets you track the relationships
between evidence, witnesses, events, legal
research, to-do items, and more.

From: Bob Jones
To: Cindy Shepard
Date: 3/5/13

Re: Contract

On the 28th, Sid told me that XYZ would
sign up for $1 million.

llllllll

To Do: Witnesses

ABC01234

Who is Sid?
Who was Sid’s source at XYZ? y '
Discuss with damages expert e Seuch Report - Adobe Acrbat# - o
| File Edit View Plug-ins CassMap DocProviewer Window Help "
Subpoena XYZ Issues Blcae- | D B @ B2 E| 809 bR BGB - Cusiomka = || Il
Review production from ABC - Breach of contract _ I_‘ $ -l’”“% fl" | €@ @ ®(exl]lb B - (]  Tools | Sign | Comment
\ =

NS A WN R

Review 2/28 Bob calendar
Research hearsay issues - Damages

A IH SR e

Bob Cindy Sid
Jones Shepard ?

Cindy Shepard

s oA Bk e i et

N\_% 7 Million da

Organizations

-——\ABCP1234

COGENT LEGAL



Tip - manipulate PDFs Iin page view

5

File Edit View Plug-lns CaseMap DocPreviewer Window Help
.econros Baate: | B @ 0 @ B| & © 2 B B B % B0 — A B B B &
In Acrobat’s @ [1]rue] & (| & @ @ [=a]-]|[EH B | ® @ & B & Q & |[&]
. Page Thumbnails [ [b]
page thumbnail =% . =
: Insert Pages >
view allow g |
Replace Pages...
e X-t r a C-t I n g , 2 Szitiar:::sm Shift+Ctri+D |
. . %fd R.ozate_Pages... Shift+Ctrl+R SRR
I n Se rt I n g y | Page Transitions...
: | Mot Apoes UNITED STATES
reordering, | i Pages e SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
.t .t = d ::r:z:eAé:sgjd?: [;abg“: I1I':'1unf1bna|ils Washington, D.C.:20550
rO a Ing an | Reduc;'Pa e Thumbnails
. _ Enlarge PaEeThumbnails FORM 10-K
brOWSIng your ‘ Page Properties..

PDF.

COGENT LEGAL
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e Mg e
S —_—
SEmmsussan e BRI
e e
Eammrm— T mn e ——
TSR b= e
EREmEEE mrne s
s e
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Frors e =

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECUF
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012
OR

O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the Transition Period From to

Commission File Number 0-14278

MICROSOFT CORPORATION




Tip - bookmark your PDFs to navigate

Bookmarks in
arge PDFs and
Key documents

et you navigate to
important sections
with a click.
Highlight text, and
hit ctrl-b to create
a bookmark.

Drag to nest and
reorder marks.

[F' FIELD OF THE INVENTION

[F' BACKGROUND OF THE INVENTION

[ SUMMARY OF THE INVENTION

[¥ BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE DRAWINGS

= [ DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF THE PREFERRED
EMBODIMENTS

[:F Column 19
[P cLaMS
D] CERTIFICATE OF CORRECTIOM

. File Edit View Plug-Ins CaseMap DocPreviewer Window Help ®
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fjr? 1|/ 38 | 13 @ ‘ G | 478% |~ | = | L Tools Sign Comment
L|| Bookmarks (5] AR
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Tip - set initial views of key PDFs

First impressions
of key documents
matter - if you
take the time

to bookmark

a PDF, set its
properties to open
with bookmarks
showing.

= US Patent 5,870,949 - Cimperman.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Pro =
File Edit View Plug-lns CaseMap DocPreviewer Window Help ®
@ Create ~ | @ B & % & | B & g - Customize ~ | @
@) |1 ,f38| IS | QG (=) [ 651% |+ | = | &y Tools Sign Comment
Bookmarks [« []
DO
E- T SR

United States Patent [1%)

RN 3| O

¥ patent 5,870,949 - PITTING

Cimperman ¢t al.

i) Patent Number: 5,870,949

(451 Thate of Patent: Feb, 16, 1999

APPARATUS WITH BOX CAM

= I Figures
P FiG. 1

|54] FITTING APPARATLS WITH BOX CAM;
WIPING BLADE, OR SEPARATING
ASSEMBLY

[73]  lvenors: Frederick J. Cimperman, Dulblin
Klus Siibermann, Sunal, beah of
Calif

OTHER PUBLICATIONS

Elliott Manulacturing Co., “Ellian Punch Pilling Machime,”
Brochune (2 pagaai 1957).

Aldbrivon, Richard, EEon Manualesctariog Coe., Lenier dated
Ot 21, 1997 amd Qudalion #1{ET-535W7 pages)

Pripiwey Examirer—Timoiby B Simons

P fG. 2
[ FiG. 24
P FG. 3
I FiG. 4
P rG24
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Magnification: EFitF‘agE
Open to page: 11 of 38

Window Options
[ ] Resize window to initial page
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[ ] Open in Full Screen mode

Show _. File Mame W
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[ ]Hide menu bar
[ ]Hide tool bars

[ ]Hide window contrals
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Tip - understand hidden PDF text layers

Acrobat documents can have a layer of
unseen text. This is what allows searching. It
also causes bungled redactions.

T R e,
R
T T '“Q:-'&-z"‘ﬁh'?:'i’"&\"“rfﬁ‘?f‘-.

R

Text Layer
WESITRA

Document Imags

bungled redaction
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Tip - digitally organize your trial exhibits

Put digital copies of your trial exhibits on your
laptop to have everything at your fingertips | |n léj

trial. Name the exhibits well (e.g., TX0001, Tr.m 0
they sort. OCR them for searching. Cooperate 00()
with the other side to exchange copies to have a

full set. Put good footers on each page.

See http://cogentlegal.com/blog/2014/03/organize_trial_exhibits/ for more detail and suggestions.

1-_ @_%@MJ | S o usiIBIHC-rBD — o] TX0001 pf
(5] &k & |Gl = & s 08B & @m & & 8 & Q & |5 ,

#L] TX0002.pdf
naIyS|s We addressed 5 TX0003.paf
rticle entitled Technology and £ TX0004.pol

=L TX0005.pdf
St effective demonstrative | TX0006.pof

_ _ _ L] TX0007.pdf

ent analysis of real-time juror 11 TX0002,pdf
TX0010-001 =L TX0009.pdf

#L TX0010.pdf
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http://cogentlegal.com/blog/2014/03/organize_trial_exhibits/

Tip - Better File Rename for bulk file naming

When gathering and numbering trial exhibits, use

Better File Rename for naming exhibits. %:]é

See http://cogentlegal.com/blog/2014/03/organize_trial_exhibits/ for more detail and suggestions. Tria|% CC)OO

955 e o @ TX0001 B df
e L TX0002. pdf
EE—— | TX0003.pdf
If “: Wl =L TX0004. pdf

Cm =L TX0005.pdf

e 5 S

L TX0007.pdf

=L TX0008.pdf

=L TX0009.pdf

e SL TX0010.pdf

COGENT LEGAL
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Tip - trial exhibit copies to a local printer

Give digital trial exhibit copies to a local copy
shop for printing during trial. In trial, you often
need printed sets of exhibits to be used with a

witness. Each day, email the copy shop with the 00()
numbers of the exhibits you need the next day.

Trial Exhibits to Trial Laptops and Copy Center

*

FedEx Kinko's.
Office and Print Center
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Tip - track trial exhibit rulings on a database

Track introduced and admitted exhibits on a case
management database.

[l Objects - Documents
Filter: Full Name Containing Text "TxX0"
0 |Trial Ex. # - |Intmduce + Ruling + |Descriptinn =S |
0 TX0001 32014 Admitted Warshauer Trial Exhibits article
0 Tx0002 32014 Mot moved into evidence ERIC Practice Application Brief
Learning Styles Article
0 TX0003 Annotations on Trial Exhibits and
Evidence
0 TX0004 320014 Denied Article - Screen Time
0 TX0005 Motes on visual immersion study
0 Tx0006 Park & Feigenson study
0 Txooov annotated Warshauer Trial Exhibits
5 article
0 TX0008 Mindtools study on visual and
auditory learners
g TX0009 3/19/14 ', Admitted , A2L on why reading PawerPaint hurts
[ e i |3
I :  jurors

"

Trial

v

@é}(
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Tip - request Excel files in native format

Get Excel files e

In native format s |
to understand =
formulas, = |

comments,
and cross-
references
and for useful
printing.

Collection

““Q S e ﬁ.@}j il j&u‘}, = 2014-03-29 Amy play schedulexlsx - Micr... ‘ rable Took
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- Home Insert Page Layout Formulas Data Review View Acrobat Design & e =R -
B X Calibri =l == General . A 5 Insert ~ T % [ﬁ
"= Ha- A ; $-% » I Delete - | [B]-
Paste S Styles | ., — Sort& Find &
- : B %o 0 - | [ElFormat~ | (2~ Filter~ Select~
Clipboard & Font ] Alignment ] Number P Cells Editing
P7 - 5 =SUM({IF(G7="0K",1,0)}+{IF(H7="0K",1,0))+ (IF(17="0K",1,0)}+ (IF(J7="0OK",1,0) }+ A
(IF(K7="0K",1,0})+ (IF(L7="0K",1,0) )+ (IF[M7="0K",1,0)}+ (IF{N7="0K", 1,0) }+{IF{ =]
07="0K",1,0}}) v
= D [ E [EE 1 [ 0 [ = T + T m [ n [ o [ ®» s
1] —
2 4
3 1
4 4
5 E‘alem:larEJa'.n"v Day of Week| ¥ | Time |~ |Zane * | Amy |~ |lulia "Cecilia:"Nathan".Snphie | Eli - |sum |~|=
9 3/31/2014 Monday 6:00 PM oK oK oK (0] 4 oK B
10 3/31/2014 Monday 7:00 PM OK oK oK oK OK 7
11 3/31/2014 Monday 2:00 PM CK oK oK oK oK 7
12 3/31/2014 Monday 5:15 PM OK oK aK 0K 0K oK 8—



Tip - use Snipping Tool for screen capture

Create images o7 S " S
R | B 3 -

- ! ' e "I.I
f on-screen e, | SEre
' L L
I I l T T =r
| T - —
ocuments __
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SI l I p pl I lg I OOI I I l Clipboard & Font ] Alignment | MNumber [ Cells Editing

P7 - £ | =SUM({IF(G7="0K",1,0)+{IF(H7="0K",1,0))+ (IF{I7="0K", 1,0))+ (IF(J7="OK",1,0))}+ |~ -
' (IF(K7="0K",1,0))+ (IF(L7="0K",1,0))+ (IF(M7="0K", 1,0} }+ (IF(N7="0K", 1,0} }+{1F( - Bnllm I n “
Windows -
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| IE!
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Tip - create PDFs from the clipboard

Make a new PDF or T
add a page to a PDF by v |
using Acrobat’s “Create = |
PDF from clipboard” i 1
feature. -

Collection

File Edit View Plug-lns CaseMap DocPreviewer Window Help
el ® B @ & B ]| & - customi
iEE]PDFfmm File... Ctri+N W
58, PDF from Scanner 3 =

& PDF from Web Page Shift+Ctrl+0O
(%3 PDF from Clipboard

£%1 Combine Files into a Single PDF...
Create Form..

T PDE Portfolio...

Sign Comment

Tools
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
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Tip - use e-briefs to help the court

Put the evidence and
law just a click away for
the court with an e-brief.

| = J—
Fila Edét View Pug-bes Casebap DocPravi

1 create - | 9 @ & B = |

= b BB E - Customize = | [of

| [ cermpicaTe oF iNTEREST
i & [P TABLE OF AUTHORMIES
| P [P STATEMENT OF IDENTITY AND BTEREST OF

1= AMICLSS CLRIAE
s || I INTRODUCTION AND SUNMARY OF ARGUMENT
| E @ ApcusaEnT

[ 1. mNOVATORS MEED CLEAR STANDARDS TO
DETERMIME PATENT VALIDITY

[P & The Amount of Patent Libgation Has Been
Crastically bncreasing, Particulariy Cases
Braugint By MPEs and Litigatian Surounding
Software Patants

[P B patent Litigation Irgoses a
Cisproposticnate Burden on Techralagy
Firms, Especially Small innavatars.

[P ¢ saftware Patent Litigaticn Is a Particular
Proflem Duse 1o MPE Asseriions and
Cverbrosd Claiming

P o inavators Shauld Have the Ablity ta
Chbdain Prampt Dispasal of Unmertcraus
Suits, Partioularty &1 Early Stages of Litigatian|

[F 1, TE COURT SHOULD LISE SECTION 112{F A5
A VEHECLE TO AMALYZE AND RESOLVE
POTENTIALLY AESTRACT CLAIME

[P & owerdien of Professce Lemiey's “Functianal
Claiming” Analysis.

[P B sectian 11200 Shauld Limit Overbeoad
Functional Clasns 10 the Steps Actualy
Cischased and Treir Equivalents

i) C Agplication af Saction 112(1) i ths Case.

P carciusion

'IHD-'c-anIoad éusample e—Io'rieic at http://cogentlegaql.'com/
blog/2013/07/e-briefs-for-hearing-or-trial-presentation/

¢ ®(olia|l k@ & = ®[«xl-]| BB 5 - | Tools | Sign | Comment

noticeable m cases myvehang pon-practicing entibies [comprisig almeest 40 percem
of te owal n 2010), softwsee and busieess method parests, of both  Thewe
Lo bondes movmion lacge sod sssdl: laoge compamey wuch o Apple o
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developroeat. amd sl inncvators are ofien. diven ot of business by litigation
costy., Sumphy put, the patent sysiem 15 oo ofien s=ening = 2 e oo novaton
whes & shonld be spiovig mosvation To sem the e die reckandegy sdimany

teedl mooe ey in the inepremten asd validey of dubssis patenrs.

Amict oo offer 2 practical =clution 1o fhe qreshions presemied by the En
Bare Onder, ene tir may wvoid the &My of definkg “absiact” for § 101
purpoies. Professor Bk Lessley hos sogpestsd dhar properdy appdying 35 U5.C
£ 112{1} po sep-plus-Sonction clasmis will ssenct the beoad fuscrsonal chaneng so
cinpanient o softaace wad businew method parenis. A clumed siep Sor perforasag
3 toad Fanction should ke bmwied o the specrfic struchwes discloswd m dhe
specficarann sad iheir squvaleat B thee is 00 oomeponding fucEs in e
wpeceficarson, tie claim is uvalid s sudefene under well-sstablished law. I there
i corespondng wicnre, sl specadic sacTece can more exdy be eumeand a0
stempact o ot If g abemrson. the clress would thes e appropranely linnsed for
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Twitter Hearing Slides

Comparison of
Internet Archive Declaration
With Previously Produced
Documents

Twitter MSJ
E-Brief

§ 192 Specification, 38 USCA § 112

United States Code Annotated
Tithe 35. Patents (Refs & Annos)
Part 1. Patentsbility of Inoventions and Grant of Patents {Refs & Annos)
Chapter 1. Application for Patent (Refs f Annos)

45 USCAE uz
§ 1z, Specification

Effective: September 16, 2002
Curreniness.

{3 In general.—The specil comaina descripuion of the invention, and of the masrer ard process of making

o jod iwenios of curymg out the invertion

Twitter Motion for Summary Judgmen

In The United States District Court
For The Eastern District Of New York

EasyWeb Innovations, LLC,
Plaintiff,

V.

Twitter, Inc.,
Defendant.

Civil Action No. 2:11-cv-04550-jfb-wdw
Filed Under Seal

June 28, 2013 Hearing on Motions for Summary
Judgment and Claim Construction

Hon. Joseph F. Bianco
Jury Trial Demanded

ad wseng it irs such full, clear, comcise, and exact berms s to enable ary person sklled in the ant 10 which 1t pertains, or with . .
which 11 & mast nearly cornected, to make and use the same, and shall set forth the best modk contemplated by the inventor 1 | rle aI | grl

() Cone hasdon.=The specification shall conclude with cre o more claims particularly poinding out and distinetly chisaing the
subject maser whish the invenior or a joink irventor rogards as the invention.

(¢} Form.-A ¢k may be written in independsnt oc, if the reatire of the casc adsaits, i dependent er multiple dependert form.

() Reference in dependont forma.—Subject 1o subsection (e},  claim in dependert form shal] sontain a reference 1o 8 ehim
previcusly set Forth and then specify a further Lesitbon of the subject matter chased A claim in dependert form shall be
‘construed to incorporate by reference all the limitations of the claim 10 which it refers.

(¢} Referene In mubliphe dependeni form.—A claim in muliiple dependent foem shall cormaim o reference, in the aliemative
only. ¥ mere than one claim prevactsly set Forth and then specdfy 2 Further limitation of the suboeet matter clumed. A misltiple
dependers clain shall ot serve s basis for sy oeher muliiple dependent claim. A snuitiple dependent claim shall be constrasd
1o incoeporate by reference ol the limitations of the particuar claim in relation 1o which i & being conskderad

{f) Elemvent in elaim far & combination.--An ckement in a claim for a combination may be oqressed as a mcans or step for
perfoeming a specified function without the recital of stnactare, masserial, or acts in support thereaf, and such claim shall be
construed 1o cover the corresponding structure, material, or acts described in the sf 3 cquivalents theroaf

CREINT(S)
Chady 19, 1952 ¢, 950, 66 Suat. TO8, July 24, 1965, Publ. BOuR3, § 9, 79 Sat 261, Mov, 14, 1975 PubL. 84131, § 7, 89
Sear 691: Pub . 11129, § (c). Sep. 16, 2011, 125 Sun. 396

LAW REVIEW COMMENTARTES
1995 Paicnt law diccisions of the United States Court of Appeals for the Federl Circuit, Lawrence M. Sung, 45 m UL Rev.
1529 (1996).
Ambivalence in equivalents: Problems and solutions for patent luw's doctrine of equivalents, Comment, 64 La. L, Rev, 11%
(2003).
Analyzing the new dungers of potentinl patent controversies A gereral gde. Bill Schusrman and D.C. Toeds, 11, 41
Bas Law. 727 (1986)

Arbitratson of pabend disputes: An im portart option in the age of information technology. Mote, 4 Fordham Intell Prop , Medsy
& EnL L.} 599 {1993),
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Tip - documents in opening with PowerPoint

When using
PowerPoint in

PTO rejects all claims

Application T'._ Rpplesneie) |

opening, go - [ B

= The MANLING DATE of thia comimisiication apears on the cover shuel with i cormsysondence sddmss -

Poried for Reply
b eyo n d b U I I et All claims rejected R T PR WA il

PP AT, W ae avinl, Biwwens, mini & iy by Semely Blad

P
- am e
| ] - Paius ; byl by sately, e A6 UL § 1)
= By teply ieversed by e Ciue Laler Shan Uves manihs pller e , w1 BrY
r ] r ] A patal Lo athubtuac, Ea 37 CFFL | 7ML
O I S a u e SO
, 1E  Responsive o wnhcation(s) fled on 23 Api 2003 .
2aiz  This action i3 FINAL, 2o This action s non-final,

A Since this appiemion is in eonditien far allswanes sxsept [ar amal mamers, prRsacUion a8 16 tha medits s

closed i accordande with the pracice under Ex pasde Qunele, 1835 G001 1 4530.6. 213
Dispositien of Claims
40 Claimis) 1-43 isiare pending in the applicatian.

da) OF the above clairmds) e wilhdrawn from corsideradion,
i Claimis) isfare allowed,
61l Claimis) 1-43 isvare rejected.

L}
I I l C O I ltext fo r 70 Clalmis) _____ ls/are cbjected to,
| &0 cClaimis) e sbjacd 1 andior pacth -

Application Papers
@] The spacification is objected 10 by the Examinsr.
| 10§C] The deawing(s) filed oo Insarec aj(] o] by bry the

; )
t | l e u r e a At ant may nol nequest that any o6{ecien to (he drawingis} be heid in sbeyance. See 37 CFR 1.86{a)
" " , el b s digd on s )] approved b)) disapproved by the Examiner |
s i vy 1o Hhis Cifion action, r
[ ] I ] 1

6) ] Claim(s) 1-43 is/are rejected. m“wm“,!m
% Trial @

5 1 received.

2[0 Gerufied copes of the prionty gocumerts have been recelved in Appsicalion No, 2

300 Coples of the cerified copies of the privnty documents nave been received in Ihis Natianal Stage

application fram the Intemational Buraau (FCT Rule 17.2(a).
* See fhe attached detailed Office action for & list of the certified coples not recelved.
14)C] Acknowledgment |5 made of & claim for domestic priority under 25 US.C. § 119(e) (o a provisional spplication).
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15 Acknawledgment i made of a daim for domestic prioily undes 35 U.S.C. §§ 120 andior 171,

Attes et
11 [2] Masics of Roterancon Sited (PTO-8%2) 4] imerview Summary (PTE413) Papee Nois).
2 [_] Metice of Palanl " { 51 Moten ol Infoimal Painni Appheaton (PTE-153)
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Tip - show exhibits with video depo clips

In trial
presentation
software (e.qg.,
Sanction), show
the exhibits being
discussed In
video deposition
clips.

%Tl'lil

| COGENT LEGAL

In an 5-Cam air brake system, the pushrod is
attached 1o one end of a lever called a slack
adjuster. (see figure 7). The S-Cam rotates,
spreading the break shoes mside the break

drmum. The Inction created slows down the

rotation of the wheel and vehicle.




For further reading and additional resources:

e How to organize digital copies of your trial exhibits:
http://cogentlegal.com/blog/2014/03/organize_trial_exhibits/

e How to use databases and weave ESI into the story of your case:
http://cogentlegal.com/blog/2014/02/weave-esi-fabric-case/

¢ How to remove hard returns from a PDF:
http://cogentlegal.com/blog/2014/04/hard-return-cleanup-pdf/

e Techniques for managing e-discovery and evidence in litigation:
http://cogentlegal.com/blog/2013/09/sipping-from-the-fire-hose/

e Tech tip for easy access and analysis of key case info:
http://cogentlegal.com/blog/2014/01/tech-tips-for-case-information/
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http://cogentlegal.com/blog/2014/01/tech-tips-for-case-information/
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